

FW: CLB Opinion on proposed Fair Hydro Plan invoicing regulations

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Greco, Delia (MAG)" <delia.greco@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 11 Dec 2017 16:01:26 -0500
Attachments: CLB Opinion on proposed Fair Hydro Plan invoicing regulations - 8 Dec 201....docx (40.24 kB)

Does YN know about this?

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: December-11-17 4:00 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: CLB Opinion on proposed Fair Hydro Plan invoicing regulations

Hi Andrew,

After LRC started this afternoon, we received this CLB opinion from Legal regarding our Bill Presentment package. This opinion was raised during the LRC discussion on the item and LRC decided to defer our item to Cabinet as a discussion item.

Thanks,
Martin